

(231)

(a) Pl. issue a copy to every member.

(232)

(b) Pl. put up a DFA addressed to Chief Engineer in accordance with item no. 2 of the minutes of meeting of W.D. Committee held on 22/7/85

(a) Instruction should be issued to ~~the~~ ~~copy the decision type write and cycle~~

(233)

(c) Pl. take early action on decision taken in item (4) of the minutes. ~~this~~
~~Min have~~ (after issuing minutes) -

(234)

Pl. submit the file so that a draft ~~to~~ report of the W.D. Committee may be placed on the file. ~~after circulating~~
~~minutes~~ ~~Amran~~

(235)

- A draft ~~ordr.~~ is added to the minutes of the meeting held on 22.7.85 for approval. we may later follow up action as mentioned above after the minutes have been issued to all members of the watch dog committee

B 397 AC(TW)

Onus. ~~Amran~~ 30/7/85 -

So(TW)

A draft ~~to~~ report of the watch dog committee ~~who~~ ~~is~~ (FLAG) (that visited the former area on 24/7/85) is placed on the file. It is submitted that the ~~to~~ gaps in the fashion ~~sidelined~~ "X" of the draft report may kindly be filled in by

the P.E. APWD. Submitted for orders fr. ~~Amran~~ 5/8/85 -
5/8/85
Dir (TW)
Secy (TW)

PEI on 21/7/85

(236)